



NWB Tools

Robert Hunter <robert.hunter@nwb-oen.ca>

2AM-DOH1335 Interim Dike notice of Construction

Robert Hunter <robert.hunter@nwb-oen.ca>

Tue, Nov 8, 2022 at 9:03 AM

To: Brennan.jay@agnicoeagle.com, Ashley.mathai@agnicoeagle.com, raphael.lachance@agnicoeagle.com, Nancy.harvey@agnicoeagle.com

Good Morning,

I have attached KIA's comments in regards to water Licence No: 2AM-DOH1335 Interim Dike Notice of Construction. The Nunavut Water requests Agnico Eagle's response by the deadline of **November 14, 2022**.

If you require more time for this matter please let us know.

Regards,

Robert Hunter
Licence Administrator



221103 2AM-DOH1335 Interim Dike Notice of Construction KIA's Comments to AEM-ILAE.pdf
94K